Ridwan Santosa

From: Astrid Fourlia L Tobing

Sent: 12 September 2017 17:47

To: Anang Widhiyanto; Theo Yoga Tama; Billian Noor; Achmad Junaidi; Hindriyani Dwi
Sulistyo Pujiastuti; Ikhwan Ciptadi; Ridwan Santosa

Cc: Hananto Bentar; Les Bertossi; Andi Mauraga; Deddy Dwiyono; Fanny Mamahit;
Nofizar; Teguh Budiarto; Russel Nolan

Subject: EUT - SAP BPC Wave II

Dear Branch Accountant,

Kindly invite you to attend “EUT-SAP BPC Wave II”, which will be held on :

Day/Date : Monday-Wednesday / 18-20 Sept, 2017
Place : Meeting Room 3 Stalkuda Office, Balikpapan
Time :8AM-5PM

Agenda : Training SAP BPC

Notes :

Please bring your laptop and arrange your accommodation, all expense related to this event will charges to
10Z0299TP.

Don’t hesitate to contact me directly if any information needed.

Best Regards,

Astrid Fourlia Lumban Tobing
Finance Department

PT Trakindo Utama

MNorthern Kalimantan Division

I, Jend. Sudirman 848

Stalkuda Office 2™ Floor

Balikpapan 76114

Tel. +62 542 762 810 Ext. 4168 » Mobile: +62 812 4548 9004
astrid.tobing@trakindo.co.id

www . trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group
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